Stanford (4-0-0, 0-0-0) -vs- San Francisco (4-1-0, 0-0-0) 9/8/2019 at San Francisco (Negoesco Stadium)

Date: 9/8/2019	
Attendance: 1600	
Stadium: Negoesco Stadium	
Officials: Referee, Korey Carter	Alt. Official, Michael Lavergne

Goals By Period	1	2	Total
Stanford	4	5	9
San Francisco	0	0	0

Stanford 9

Pos	#	Player	SH	SOG	G	Α
Starters						
GK	1	Rood, Lauren	0	0	0	0
DEF	2	Girma, Naomi	0	0	0	0
FWD	3	Haley, Madison	3	0	0	3
FWD	4	Briede, Belle	1	1	1	2
FWD	6	Malatskey, Carly	4	3	1	1
DEF	12	Harber, Jojo	0	0	0	0
FWD	16	Goad, Beattie	1	1	1	1
DEF	17	Hiatt, Sam	0	0	0	0
MID	20	Macario, Catarina	6	4	3	1
DEF	23	Pickett, Kiara	0	0	0	0
FWD	24	Greubel, Abby	1	0	0	0
		Substitutes				
	5	Enge, Sierra	1	1	0	1
	8	Stahl, Kattalin		0	0	0
	9	Smith, Sophia	5	4	1	0
	10	Doms, Maya	4	2	1	0
	15	Wesley, Kennedy	0	0	0	0
	18	Tran, Sam	1	1	1	0
	21	Rubinstein, Paige	0	0	0	0
	22	Ayson, Madison	0	0	0	0
	27	Caetano-Ferrara, Bia	2	1	0	0
		Totals	29	18	9	9

#	Goalkeepers	Minutes	GA	Saves
1	Rood, Lauren	90:00	0	2
	Totals		0	2

Pos	#	Player	SH	SOG	G	Α	
	Starters						
GK	1	Camera, Olivia	0	0	0	0	
MID	2	Roy, Keely	1	0	0	0	
MID	3	Lueken, Izzie	1	1	0	0	
MID	4	George, Cassidy	1	1	0	0	
FWD	5	Teufel, Kalena	0	0	0	0	
DEF	11	Watson, Halle	0	0	0	0	
FWD	15	Madison, Miciah	1	0	0	0	
MID	16	Jehnings, Samantha	0	0	0	0	
MID	17	Helenihi, Cassidy	0	0	0	0	
MID	21	Hillegas, Candace	0	0	0	0	
DEF	43	Marlow, Marie	0	0	0	0	
		Substitutes					
	7	Tamayo, Jaeden	0	0	0	0	
	8	Parry, Bethan	0	0	0	0	
	9	Diaz, Mariah	0	0	0	0	
	13	Pye, Emily	0	0	0	0	
	14	Coad, Bianca	0	0	0	0	
	19	Kelsey, Nicole	0	0	0	0	
	23	Feinberg, Michelle	0	0	0	0	
	24	Eby, Molly	0	0	0	0	
	26	Ward, Jamesen	0	0	0	0	
	27	Humphrey, Ashley	0	0	0	0	
	28	Curwood-Wagner, Sama	0	0	0	0	
	33	Lunsford, Kaylin	0	0	0	0	
	88	Catalano, Tia	0	0	0	0	
	99	Cooper, Sydney	1	0	0	0	
		Totals	5	2	0	0	

#	Goalkeepers	Minutes	GA	Saves
1	Camera, Olivia	54:13	6	3
24	Eby, Molly	35:47	3	5
	Totals		9	8

Shots By Period	1	2	Total
Stanford	10	19	29
San Francisco	3	2	5
Saves By Period			
Stanford	1	1	2
San Francisco	2	7	9

Corner Kicks By Period	1	2	Total
Stanford	1	2	3
San Francisco	1	1	2
Fouls By Period			
Stanford	1	3	4
San Francisco	4	4	8

Scoring Summary

Time	Team	Goal Scorer	Assist	Description
1:50	STAN	TEAM	Haley, Madison , Goad, Beattie	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL (FIRST GOAL), Assist by Haley, Madison and Goad, Beattie.
10:15	STAN	TEAM	Briede, Belle, Macario, Catarina	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Briede, Belle and Macario, Catarina.

19:28 22:41	STAN STAN	TEAM Macario, Catarina	Haley, Madison , Briede, Belle	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Haley, Madison and Briede, Belle. GOAL by STAN Macario, Catarina.
46:44	STAN	TEAM	Haley, Madison	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Haley, Madison.
49:06	STAN	Macario, Catarina		GOAL by STAN Macario, Catarina.
68:12	STAN	Tran, Sam		STAN Tran, Sam PENALTY KICK GOAL.
81:51	STAN	TEAM	Malatskey, Carly	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly.
84:34	STAN	TEAM	Enge, Sierra	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra.

Cautions and Ejections: There were no penalties in this game.

Time	Play By Play						
00:00	Camera, Olivia at goalie for San Francisco.						
00:00	Rood, Lauren at goalie for Stanford.						
00:47	Offside against Stanford.						
01:50	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL (FIRST GOAL), Assist by Haley, Madison and Goad, Beattie.						
	Stanford 1, San Francisco 0						
	Shot by USF OWN GOAL.						
04:15	Shot by USF OWN GOAL, SAVE Rood, Lauren.						
	Foul on San Francisco.						
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.						
	Foul on San Francisco.						
	Foul on Stanford.						
10:15	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Briede, Belle and Macario, Catarina.						
	Stanford 2, San Francisco 0						
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.						
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.						
19:28	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Haley, Madison and Briede, Belle.						
20.24	Stanford 3, San Francisco 0						
20:36	STAN substitution: Tran, Sam for Haley, Madison.						
20:36 21:42	STAN substitution: Doms, Maya for Greubel, Abby. USF substitution: Tamayo, Jaeden for Marlow, Marie.						
21:42	USF substitution: Kelsey, Nicole for Lueken, Izzie.						
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.						
22:35	Offside against San Francisco.						
	Foul on San Francisco.						
22:41	GOAL by STAN Macario, Catarina.						
	Stanford 4, San Francisco 0						
27:44	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.						
28:27	Corner kick by STAN [28:27].						
29:06	Offside against San Francisco.						
31:40	Corner kick by USF [31:40].						
35:11	Offside against San Francisco.						
35:58	STAN substitution: Stahl, Kattalin for Goad, Beattie.						
35:58	STAN substitution: Smith, Sophia for Macario, Catarina.						
36:08 36:08	USF substitution: Humphrey, Ashley for Teufel, Kalena. USF substitution: Feinberg, Michelle for George, Cassidy.						
36:08	USF substitution: Parry, Bethan for Roy, Keely.						
36:08	USF substitution: Ward, Jamesen for Hillegas, Candace.						
37:00	USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Jehnings, Samantha.						
37:00	USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Madison, Miciah.						
38:51	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.						
	Shot by USF OWN GOAL.						
	Foul on San Francisco.						
45:00	End of period [45:00].						
45:00	Start of 2nd period [45:00].						
45:00	For STAN: #TM TEAM, #16 Goad, Beattie, #20 Macario, Catarina, #1 Rood, Lauren, #17 Hiatt, Sam, #4 Briede, Belle, #9 Smith, Sophia, #12 Harber, Jojo, #23 Pickett, Kiara, #3 Haley, Madison, #24 Greubel, Abby.						
	For USF: #TM TEAM, #16 Jehnings, Samantha, #1 Camera, Olivia, #15 Madison, Miciah, #4 George, Cassidy, #17 Helenihi,						
45:00	Cassidy, #5 Teufel, Kalena, #21 Hillegas, Candace, #26 Ward, Jamesen, #7 Tamayo, Jaeden, #2 Roy, Keely.						
45:00	USF substitution: Jehnings, Samantha for Cooper, Sydney.						
45:00	USF substitution: Madison, Miciah for Kelsey, Nicole.						
45:00	USF substitution: George, Cassidy for Curwood-Wagner, Sama.						
45:00 45:00	USF substitution: Teufel, Kalena for Feinberg, Michelle. USF substitution: Hillegas, Candace for Humphrey, Ashley.						
45:00	USF substitution: Roy, Keely for Parry, Bethan.						
45:00	STAN substitution: Goad, Beattie for Malatskey, Carly.						
45:00	STAN substitution: Macario, Catarina for Stahl, Kattalin.						
45:00	STAN substitution: Haley, Madison for Tran, Sam.						
45:00	STAN substitution: Greubel, Abby for Doms, Maya.						
46:44	GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Haley, Madison.						
	Stanford 5, San Francisco 0						

	Stanford 6, San Francisco 0
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
	Foul on San Francisco.
53:33	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
54:03	STAN substitution: Doms, Maya for Greubel, Abby.
54:03	STAN substitution: Enge, Sierra for Briede, Belle.
54:13	USF substitution: Eby, Molly for Camera, Olivia.
54:37	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
55:56	Corner kick by STAN [55:56].
56:18	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.
	Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
	Shot by USF OWN GOAL.
58:35	USF substitution: Kelsey, Nicole for Hillegas, Candace.
59:11 59:11	STAN substitution: Rubinstein, Paige for Pickett, Kiara. STAN substitution: Tran, Sam for Haley, Madison.
59:11	USF substitution: Parry, Bethan for Roy, Keely.
59:20	USF substitution: Lueken, Izzie for Teufel, Kalena.
63:06	USF substitution: Feinberg, Michelle for Helenihi, Cassidy.
63:06	USF substitution: Diaz, Mariah for Tamayo, Jaeden.
63:06	USF substitution: Humphrey, Ashley for Madison, Miciah.
63:22	STAN substitution: Wesley, Kennedy for Hiatt, Sam.
63:22	STAN substitution: Stahl, Kattalin for Goad, Beattie.
66:15	USF substitution: Coad, Bianca for George, Cassidy.
66:39	STAN substitution: Malatskey, Carly for Smith, Sophia.
	Foul on San Francisco.
68:12	STAN Tran, Sam PENALTY KICK GOAL.
	Stanford 7, San Francisco 0
68:44	Shot by USF OWN GOAL, SAVE Rood, Lauren.
69:22	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi.
69:22 69:22	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina.
69:22 69:22 69:35	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL.
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 76:29	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29].
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29].
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12].
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia.
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76: 29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80: 12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. Stanford 8, San Francisco 0
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Savist by Malatskey, Carly.
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GoAL by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Savist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra. Totof 9, San Francisco 0 Foul on Stanford.
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27 84:34	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Savist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Reg. Sierra. Toul on Stanford. STAN substitution: Smith, Sophia for Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra. Foul on Stanford. Foul on Stanford.
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27 84:27 84:34	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra. Stanford 8, San Francisco 0 Foul on Stanford. Foul on Stanford.
69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 76:29 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27 84:34	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Cursford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra. Stanford 9, San Francisco 0 Foul on Stanford. Foul o
69:22 69:22 69:35 70:42 73:56 75:06 75:06 78:55 79:13 80:12 81:41 81:51 84:27 84:27 84:34	STAN substitution: Ayson, Madison for Girma, Naomi. STAN substitution: Caetano-Ferrara, Bia for Macario, Catarina. USF substitution: Cooper, Sydney for Parry, Bethan. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. Foul on San Francisco. USF substitution: Pye, Emily for Watson, Halle. USF substitution: Curwood-Wagner, Sama for Lueken, Izzie. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN OWN GOAL. Corner kick by STAN [76:29]. USF substitution: Lunsford, Kaylin for Jehnings, Samantha. USF substitution: Catalano, Tia for Kelsey, Nicole. Foul on Stanford. Corner kick by USF [80:12]. Shot by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, SAVE Camera, Olivia. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Malatskey, Carly. GOAL by STAN OWN GOAL, Assist by Enge, Sierra. Stanford 8, San Francisco 0 Foul on Stanford. Foul on Stanford.